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2013


‣ 5月7日：ハンターは、年齢とコカインの前科の2つの免除を受け、海軍予備役の少尉として広報部
の定位置に就く。
‣ 6月。バージニア州ノーフォークでの海軍勤務の初日、ハンターは薬物検査で不合格となる。‣ 12月2日：ハンターはジョーと共にエアフォース・ツーで中国に向かい、国営中国銀行の役員を含

むビジネスパートナーと会談し、その中の一人にジョーを紹介した(198)。

2014

‣ 2月16日：ハンターとトーマス・ギャラガー弁護士は、海軍次官補フアン・ガルシア3世から、ハン

ターがコカイン使用で行政処分されたことを知らされる。
‣ 2月21日：欧米の支援を受けた数ヶ月間の抗議行動の後、ウクライナ議会はヴィクトル・ヤヌコ

ヴィッチ大統領の失脚を決議、その後ヤヌコヴィッチはロシアに亡命
‣ 3月16日：ハンターが長年のビジネスパートナーであるデボン・アーチャーに電子メールで送った

「ウクライナに関する米国のあらゆる行動の背後にはジョー・バイデンが潜んでいる」という記事
（199）に、アーチャーは次のように答えた。今度の機会には独特のタイミングがある。一つの扉
が閉まり、別の扉が開く"。
4月1日：アーチャーはウクライナで働いた経験がなく、言葉も話せないにもかかわらず、ヤヌコ
ヴィッチの顧問を務めていたミコラ・ズロチェフスキーが共同設立したウクライナのキプロス登録
のガス会社ブリスマの取締役会に参加した(200)。
‣ 4月12日：ホワイトハウスは、ジョーが10日以内にウクライナを訪問し、「ウクライナの短期およ

び長期のエネルギー安全保障を強化するための最新の措置について協議する」との声明を発表した
(201)。
‣ 4月12日11:43 EDT: ハンターはアーチャーに、ウクライナにおける米政権の政策の「顔」としての

ジョーの立場を利用することについて、非常に長いメモを電子メールで送った。「その[ブリスマ]
契約は今すぐ始めるべきで、私の部下[ジョー]が今度訪問した後ではだめだ。その[ブリスマ契約]に
は、[$]25k p[er]/月の範囲のリテーナーと、より深い仕事のための適切な追加料金、そして我々の
保護のためにBSF [Boies Schiller Flexner LLP] に行くことが含まれるべきである」(202)

‣  The Mac Shop, Inc., Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations, File Number: 4794855197

 Josh Lederman, “Biden’s trip to China with son Hunter in 2013 comes under new scrutiny,” NBC News, October 2019, 198

archive.ph/opDcA 
 “Between November and February, Biden spoke to now-ousted Ukrainian President Viktor Yanukovych by phone six 199

times—an unusual level of contact.”

See Marina Koren, “Joe Biden Lurks Behind Every U.S. Action on Ukraine,” National Journal, March 2014,

archive.ph/6Iku8   

 “Cypriot filings, Ukrainian gas: Kwaśniewski in the company owned by Yanukovych’s man,” (translated), TVN24, May 200

2014, archive.ph/zs1Zy  
 “Vice President Biden to Travel to Ukraine,” The White House, April 2014, archive.ph/wAQ2E  201

 “The e-mail to Archer contained 22 bullet points and bore the subject line ‘Tmrw.’ In No. 22, Hunter Biden told Archer, 202

‘Buy a cell phone from a 7/11 or CVS tmrw and ill do the same.’”

See Emma-Jo MORRIS and Gabrielle Fonrouge, “Hunter Biden emails show leveraging connections with his father to 
boost Burisma pay,” New York Post, October 2020, archive.ph/ckur8   
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3月2日：ジョン・ポール・マック・イサックがデラウェア州でThe Mac Shop, Inc.を登記
(197)

https://archive.ph/wAQ2E
https://archive.ph/ckur8
https://archive.ph/zs1Zy
https://archive.ph/6Iku8
https://archive.ph/opDcA


REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

‣ 4月14日：アーチャーは息子の学校のプロジェクトと称してホワイトハウスにジョーを訪ねた
(203)。
‣ 4月18日：ハンターは、エネルギー分野やウクライナで働いた経験がゼロで、言葉も話せないの
に、ブリスマの役員に就任した(204)。
‣ 4月21日：ジョーはウクライナに到着。大西洋を横断するフライト中、ジョーのスタッフは、ウク
ライナの「非在来型」ガス資源の採掘を支援する米国の計画について記者団に説明した（205）。
‣ 4月23日：アーチャーがインタビューを行い、後にブリスマのウェブサイトに掲載(206)された、
アーチャーが米国国務長官（ジョン・ケリー）とジョー(207)をいかに「知って」いるかということ
について。
‣ 4月25日：ジョーは「政権の（ウクライナ）対応の表の顔」として報道された(208)
‣ 4月28日：英国当局は、ブリスマの主要オーナーの一人であるズロチェフスキーのロンドンの銀行
口座から2300万ドルを凍結した(209)。
‣ 5月12日：ブリスマはハンターが取締役に就任したことを公表した(210)。
‣ 5月13日：ブリスマがホワイトハウスで撮影したジョーとアーチャーの写真をウェブサイトに掲
載。ジョーの弁護士がブリスマに写真の削除を要求、結局ブリスマは要求に応じる(211)。
‣ 9月10日：アーチャーは、キエフの米国大使館で、外国法人であるビルマのために未登録のエー
ジェントとして米国当局に働きかけ、多くのFARA違反の一つを犯した。
 “Hunter, Archer, and Archer’s son Lukas, who is now twelve, told me that the visit was arranged by Hunter for Lukas, 203

who was working on a model of the White House for a grade-school assignment.”

See Adam Entous, “Will Hunter Biden Jeopardize His Father’s Campaign?,” The New Yorker, July 2019, archive.ph/v0f7t  

 “Company documents in Cyprus show that Joe Biden’s son, R. Hunter Biden, became a member of the board of 204

directors of Burisma Holdings, which describes itself as Ukraine’s largest private natural gas producer, on April 18. … 
Burisma is completely owned by another Cypriot offshore company, Brociti Investments Limited, which, records show, 
belongs to Mykola Zlochevsky, who was energy minister and deputy national security council chair under Yanukovych, 
deposed in February. While in government, Zlochevsky claimed that he had sold his energy assets, though an 
investigation in Ukrainian Forbes later showed this was untrue.”

See Max Seddon, “Biden’s Son, Polish Ex-President Quietly Sign on to Ukrainian Gas Company,” BuzzFeed News, May 
2014, archive.ph/zUYjf   

 “Briefing reporters on board Biden’s plane, [a senior administration] official said the assistance was made up primarily 205

of technical know-how to help boost energy efficiency as well as production in Ukrainian natural gas fields and extraction 
of ‘unconventional’ gas resources.”

See Scott Neuman, “Biden Visits Ukraine in Show of U.S. Support,” NPR, April 2014, archive.ph/EA9FN   

 “What makes Mr. Archer’s appointment even more symbolic is the unique perspective he brings in having worked 206

throughout his career in bridging Wall Street, the US’s financial center, with Washington, DC, the US’s Government 
center.”

See “Mr. Devon Archer: ‘Today Burisma Holdings reminds me of Exxon in its early days,’” Burisma, archive.ph/5042b   

 Dmitry TOVSTENKO, “Devon Archer: ‘Today Burisma Holdings resembles Exxon at the dawn of its formation,’” Kapital, 207

April 2014, archive.ph/1JOHS  
 “‘There is nothing I would do differently,’ Biden said about carrying out his job as he weighs future plans.”
208

See Susan Crabtree, “Joe Biden emerges as Obama’s trusty sidekick,” Washington Examiner, April 2014,

archive.ph/y47xY   

 “The Director of the SFO has opened a criminal investigation into possible money laundering arising from suspicions of 209

corruption in Ukraine. The SFO has obtained a restraint order freezing approximately $23m of assets in the UK in 
connection with this case. … The UK is hosting the Ukrainian Forum on Asset Recovery at Lancaster House on 29-30 
April in conjunction with the US and Ukraine. In addition and separate to the $23 million in assets that have been placed 
under restraint by the SFO, an EU-wide asset freeze against 22 individuals suspected of misappropriating Ukrainian state 
assets has been approved and has come into force across the EU.”

See “Money laundering investigation opened,” Serious Fraud Office, United Kingdom, April 2014, archive.ph/Is4Ed   

 “Mr. Biden has experience in public service …  He is a director for the U.S. Global Leadership Coalition, The Center for 210

National Policy, and the Chairman’s Advisory Board for the National Democratic Institute. Having served as a Senior Vice 
President at MBNA bank, former U.S. President Bill Clinton appointed him an Executive Director of E-Commerce Policy 
Coordination under Secretary of Commerce William Daley. Mr. Biden served as Honorary Co-Chair of the 2008 Obama-
Biden Inaugural Committee.”

See “Hunter Biden joins the team of Burisma Holdings,” Burisma, May 2014, archive.ph/ZYIOM   

 Burisma, May 2014, archive.ph/iC8Og 211
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http://archive.ph/1JOHS
https://archive.ph/5042b
https://archive.ph/EA9FN
http://archive.ph/zUYjf
https://archive.ph/v0f7t
https://archive.ph/iC8Og
https://archive.ph/Is4Ed
http://archive.ph/ZYIOM
https://archive.ph/y47xY
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2015


‣ 2月16日：ハンターはFARAに違反し、ズロチエフスキーの代理として米国国務省に働きかけ、ズロ
チエフスキーのメキシコ旅行の安全な通行を確保するためにメキシコ政府に強く働きかけた（ズロ
チエフスキーは入国拒否を当然に心配していた）。
‣ 4月17日：ブリスマの取締役会顧問であるヴァディム・ポジャルスキーは、前日の夜、D.C.のCafe

Milanoレストランでジョーと会う機会を得たことにハンターに感謝した。最近反逆罪で逮捕(212)
されたカザフスタンの現職首相カリム・マシモフも、カザフの寡頭勢力ケネス・ラキシェブととも
に夕食会に招待されている(213) 。
‣ 12月2日：ハンターとアーチャーは、常時ハンドラーであるエリック・シュウェリンとともに、
ジョーのウクライナへの渡航に関するホワイトハウスの電話会議のメモを、ブルースター・ストラ
テジーズからリアルタイムで受け取った。
‣ 12月6日：ジョー自身のスタッフが、「ズロエフスキーは汚職していると思うか」という潜在的な
質問に対して、「...個人名を挙げたり非難したりしないように」と勧告した(214)。
‣ 12月8日：ニューヨーク・タイムズ紙がハンターとウクライナ検察によるブリスマへの捜査に関す
る記事を掲載。「副大統領の腐敗防止メッセージの信頼性は、息子のハンター・バイデンがウクラ
イナ最大の天然ガス会社の一つであるブリスマ・ホールディングスとそのオーナー、ミコラ・ズロ
チエフスキーと関係していたことによって損なわれたかもしれない」215。

2016
‣ 2月18日：ホワイトハウスは、ウクライナのペトロ大統領を賞賛する声明(216)を発表した。ポロ
シェンコ大統領がウクライナ検察官のヴィクトル・ショーキンを解雇したことを称賛する声明を
発表。当時ビルマの調査をしていたショーキンが、10億ドルの融資保証を保留するとポロシェン
コを脅した。当時ブリスマを調査していたショーキンを解雇しなければ、10億ドルの融資を差し
止めるとポロシェンコに脅しをかけた。
(217) (218)
‣ 5月26日。副大統領顧問のジョン・フリンが、ジョーとポロシェンコの電話を間近に控えたメモを
ハンターの業務用メールアドレスにメール(通常機密)(219)

 “Kazakhstan detains former security chief for treason,” Al Jazeera, January 2022, archive.fo/lABFV  212

 Miranda DEVINE, “Hunter Biden brought VP Joe to dinner with shady business partners,” New York Post, May 2021, 213

archive.ph/v70IH 
 web.archive.org/web/20201009035242/https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Report%20documents.pdf 214

 James Risen, “Joe Biden, His Son and the Case Against a Ukrainian Oligarch,” New York Times, December 2015, 215

archive.ph/U7PyH 
 “The Vice President also commended President Poroshenko’s decision to replace Prosecutor General Shokin, which 216

paves the way for needed reform of the prosecutorial service.” 
See “Readout of Vice President Biden’s Call with President Petro Poroshenko of Ukraine,” The White House, February 
2016, archive.fo/P230M   

 “Mr. Shokin also opened an investigation into the granting of lucrative gas licenses to companies owned by Mr. 217

Zlochevsky when he was head of the Ukrainian Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources.”

See Kenneth Vogel and Iuliia MENDEL, “Biden Faces Conflict of Interest Questions that are Being Promoted by Trump 
and Allies,” New York Times, May 2019, archive.ph/61fPX  

 “And I was supposed to announce that there was another billion-dollar loan guarantee. And I had gotten a commitment 218

from Poroshenko and from Yatsenyuk that they would take action against the state prosecutor. And they didn’t. … I said, 
I’m telling you, you’re not getting the billion dollars. I said, you’re not getting the billion. …  I looked at them and said: I’m 
leaving in six hours. If the prosecutor is not fired, you’re not getting the money. Well, son of a bitch[!] He got fired[!]”

See “Foreign Affairs Issue Launch with Former Vice President Joe Biden,” Council on Foreign Relations, January 2018, 
archive.ph/SrbjZ   

 “Letter to Ms. Dana Ann Remus, Counsel to the President”, U.S. Senators Chuck Grassley and Ron Johnson, July 219

2021, tinyurl.com/h88dz2v3  
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https://archive.ph/U7PyH
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‣ 4月12日午後6時50分(EDT): 酔ったハンターはMac Shopで3台のAppleラップトップを修理のために
預けた。1台のラップトップは引き揚げられず、2台目は外付けキーボードが必要で、マック・アイ
ザックが提供し、3台目のラップトップのデータは外付けハードドライブに転送できるだろう(シリ
アルナンバー： FVFXC2MHV29)(221) と、ハンターが提供に同意。‣ 4月17日午前：ハンターは新しいWestern Digital外付けハードドライブ（シリアルナンバー：
WX21A129ATFF3）を持ってMac Shopに戻り、3台目のラップトップからデータを転送しました
(222)。
‣ 4月17日≒PMです。マック・アイザック、データ復旧完了（マックショップ社内請求書番号：

6077）(223)
‣ 4月25日：ジョーがアメリカ大統領選への出馬を表明(224)
‣ 7月25日：トランプ大統領がウクライナのヴォロディミル・ゼレンスキー大統領(225)に電話した。
‣ 9月24日。ナンシー・ペロシ下院議員（D-CA-12）は、トランプ大統領とゼレンスキーとの通話に
ついて、大統領弾劾調査(226)の開始を発表。
‣ 10月9日：マック・アイザックの父親であるリチャード・スティーブン (Steve) マック・アイザッ
クは、米空軍士官学校の卒業生で元大佐であるが、FBIのアルバカーキ支局で、FBI捜査官にハード
ディスクのコピーを渡すと申し出たところ、拒絶され(227)、「弁護士を呼べ」と言われたという。
‣ 11月1日：ウィルソン捜査官はスティーブ・マック・アイザックに電話をかけ、彼の息子の連絡先
を尋ねた。
‣ 11月21日：ウィルソン捜査官と同僚のディジラック捜査官はマック・アイザックの家に行き、彼の
居間でラップトップについて話をした。ウィルソン捜査官はマック・アイザックに「バイデンラッ
プトップで児童ポルノを見たことがあるか」尋ねました。その後、ディジラック捜査官はジョン・
ポール・マック・アイザックにテキストメッセージを送り、「FBIに連絡するまでの出来事のタイ
ムライン」を要求した(228)。
‣  12月9日≈9:52 AM EDT: ディジラック捜査官はマック・アイザックに外付けドライブのシリアル
ナンバーを尋ねた。彼はこう答えた。「Western digital - my passport for mac S/n 
WX21A129ATFF3」 と答えた。
‣ 12月9日午前11時（日本時間）：ウィルソン捜査官とディジラック捜査官がマック・アイザックの
店に現れ、ハンターのラップトップとラップトップのデータが転送された外付けハードディスクの
召喚状を手渡しました。ディジラック捜査官は帰り際、マック・アイザックに「我々の経験では、
このようなことを話さない者には何も起こらない」と言った。マック・アイザックはノートパソコ
ンが自分の店から出ることに感激し、「奇妙な指示や薄っぺらい脅しにはほとんど気づかなかっ
た」という。1時間後、ディジラック捜査官は、捜査官が（不可解にも）ドライブにアクセスする
手助けを必要としているとして、マック・アイザックに電話をかけ、ドライブがバージニア州クア
ンティコ近くのFBI科学捜査研究所に送られていないことを示した。
 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (21-cv-20684), Document 1-20, S.D. Fla., February 2021, archive.ph/N2r10   220

 “I was hired, and never paid, to perform a data transfer from a MacBook Pro to an external hard drive. The signed 221

paperwork clearly states the process and sets the expectations. … The only difference is that I had to perform some 
surgery on the Mac to get it to boot to the point where I could recover the data.”

See “The Truth,” John Paul Mac Isaac - YouTube, December 2020—January 2021, archive.ph/3ECO3 

 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (21-cv-20684), Document 44-19, S.D. Fla., May 2021, archive.ph/N2r10 222

 “I think it was the 17th [of April] when he showed up to drop off the drive. It was in a Best Buy bag. … Then it’s mid-July 223

and after several more attempts to get him to pick it up, it became my property.”

See John Nolte, “Hunter Biden Laptop Whistleblower John Paul Mac Isaac [],” Breitbart, March 2022, archive.ph/9ixB4 

 “Biden’s announcement focuses on a ‘battle for the soul of this nation[.]’” 224

See Jessica Taylor, “Biden Launches 2020 Campaign as Rescue Mission for America’s ‘Soul’,” NPR, April 2019, 
archive.ph/t9j2C   

 “Memorandum of Telephone Conversation,” July 2019, The White House,
225

web.archive.org/web/20210709012219/https://s3.documentcloud.org/documents/6429120/Trump-Ukraine-transcript.pdf 
 “Pelosi Remarks Announcing Impeachment Inquiry,” U.S. Speaker of the House of Representatives, September 2019, 226

archive.ph/Y5knw  
 “Dr. Ron Scott is a retired United States Air Force Colonel and uncle of JP Mac Isaac—the young man who owned the 227

computer shop [where] Hunter Biden took his laptop.”

See “Dr. Ron Scott, Hunter Biden hard drive connection,” The Steve Gruber Show, November 2020, archive.ph/TwxFx    

 “The Truth,” John Paul Mac Isaac - YouTube, December 2020—January 2021, archive.ph/3ECO3  228
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‣ 12月16日：ジェリー・ナドラー下院議員（D-NY-10）は、トランプ大統領を弾劾するための民主党
の事例をまとめた報告書(229)を発表したが、それは、ショキンをウクライナの検事総長として解任
する必要があるという省庁間の「合意」に関する誤った(230) 情報に依拠するものであった。
‣ 12月18日：トランプ大統領が米下院で弾劾される(231)



‣ 2月5日：トランプ大統領が米上院で弾劾訴追の両件を無罪に(232)
‣ 2月から3月にかけて。憤慨した後、スティーブ・マック・アイザックはリンジー・グラハム上院議
員（R-SC）のスタッフとラップトップの状況とFBIの遅滞について話した。1週間スティーブを無
視した後、そのスタッフはマック・アイザックとの協力を拒否し、フォローアップもしなかった。
‣ 5月19日と21日：ジョン・ポール・マック・アイザックの叔父で、元空軍大佐でもあるロン・ス
コットは、ラップトップについて1ページの要約メールとファックスをジュディシャル・ウォッチ
に送り、召喚状の編集したコピーも添えたが、ジュディシャル・ウォッチとその代表トム・フィッ
トンからは何も返事がなかった。
‣ 5月29日：スコットはロン・ジョンソン上院議員の事務所にラップトップについてファックスを送
り、やはり召喚状の再編集されたコピーを添付した。
スコットはジョンソン上院議員の事務所から何の反応も得られなかった。
‣ 8月28日：マック・アイザックは、ルディ・ジュリアーニをクライアントとするニューヨークの弁
護士ロバート・「ボブ」・コステロにハードドライブのコピーを送った(233)。
‣ 9月。ICはFacebookに「プライベートミーティング」(234)で「文書の山」に関わる「外国人操作の
試み」を警告し、Facebookに「疑いをもって（その山を）見る」ように指示した。
‣ 10月14日：ニューヨークポスト紙は、ジョーがハンターの海外のビジネスパートナーと会っていた
ことを合理的な疑いを超えて証明するバイデンラップトップ上のメール（235）に関する記事を掲
載し、ジョーがハンターの "海外取引 "について「一度も話し合ったことはない」という嘘を暴露す
る。
‣ 10月19日：米国ICの元スパイ達が「ハンターバイデンメールに関する公開声明」を発表(236)
‣ 11月2日：マック・アイザックが多数の脅迫を受けたため、彼の修理工場での対面相談を停止せざ
るを得なくなった。
‣ 12月31日。マックアイザックは、長年のビジネスエージェントであるロリ・ワーデルを通じて、
マックショップ社の「解散-略式」と題する書類を提出し、修理工場を閉鎖した(237)

 “Similarly, there is no legitimate basis for President Trump to claim former Vice President Biden behaved improperly in 229

calling for the removal of Ukrainian prosecutor general Viktor Shokin. When he called for Mr. Shokin’s removal, then-Vice 
President Biden acted in accordance with and in furtherance of an official United States policy and the broad consensus 
of various European countries and the International Monetary Fund. Indeed, in late 2015, the International Monetary Fund 
threatened Ukraine that it would not receive $40 billion in international assistance unless Mr. Shokin was removed.”

See “Impeachment of Donald John Trump, President of the United States,” U.S. House of Representatives, December 
2019, web.archive.org/web/20191216072003/https://docs.house.gov/billsthisweek/20191216/CRPT-116hrpt346.pdf 

 “Nuland’s testimony of widespread frustration with Shokin, however, is undercut by another State Department 230

document obtained by Just the News. It shows that in October 2015 a U.S. multiagency task force on Ukraine had 
concluded Ukraine had made good progress in fighting corruption and deserved the loan guarantee.”

See John Solomon, “Biden Boomerang: Newly released State memos undercut Democrats’ Ukraine impeachment story,” 
Just the News, February 2022, archive.ph/rAtQV   

 Dareh Gregorian, “Trump impeached by the House for abuse of power, obstruction of Congress,” NBC News, 231

December 2019, archive.ph/IsZKJ   
 Lisa Hagen, “Trump Acquitted in Senate Impeachment Trial,” US News, February 2020, archive.ph/57Vvt 232

 “American Blocked [],” John Paul Mac Issac - YouTube, September 2021, archive.ph/C1bSe  233

 “Social Media Content Moderation,” C-SPAN, 2:29:20ff, November 2020, archive.ph/VwOQh   234

 “This project validates that the ‘smoking gun’ email from that NYPost story actually was a valid email sent 6 years ago.”
235

See Robert David Graham, “Discusses how to verify DKIM signatures in old emails, namely one of the Hunter Biden 
emails in the news,” GitHub, October 2020, archive.ph/4tHnN 

 “Public Statement on the Hunter Biden Emails,” Politico, October 2020,
236

web.archive.org/web/20201020061505/https://www.politico.com/f/?id=00000175-4393-d7aa-af77-579f9b330000  
 The Mac Shop, Inc., Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations, File Number: 4794855237
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‣ 3月 マック・アイザックは、デンバー近郊で新しいノートパソコン修理業「ジョニー・マック」を
始めることを余儀なくされた(238)。
‣ 4月2日：ハンターは、6ヶ月間繰り返し否定してきたラップトップ　マック・アイザックが「確か
に」本物である可能性があるが、「ロシア情報機関」である可能性もあることをついに認めた
(239)。
8月30日：オバマ大統領が任命したベス・ブルーム判事が、マック・アイザックの名誉毀損裁判を
棄却した。
S.Fla.D.のTwitterに対する名誉毀損訴訟を棄却し、マック・アイザックにTwitterの弁護士費用を支
払うよう命じた(240)。
‣ 11月4日：FBIはプロジェクト・ベリタスに関連する2人の家宅捜索を行い、アシュレー・バイデン
の日記の暴露に関する有罪の証拠を見つけ出そうとした(241)。
‣ 11月6日：プロジェクト・ベリタスの創設者ジェームス・オ・キーフのアパートで、アシュリーの
日記をめぐって、FBIがまたもや早朝から突撃取材を行った(242)。



‣ 1月30日：ニューヨークポスト(243)とブライトバート(244)は、マルコポーロが内部告発者から受け
取ったデラウェア州からJPモルガンへの召喚状についての記事を掲載した。バイデン夫妻の中国銀
行からの電信送金に関する召喚状は2019/05/15に送付された。
‣ 2月1日：アメリカ最古の新聞の社説は、マルコポーロが出版社に提供した召喚状を引用して、ハン
ターを調査する特別顧問を任命するよう要求した(245)。
‣ 3月12日：マック・アイザック氏が、国税庁とデラウェア州の行政機関から嫌がらせを受けたこと
を明らかにした(246)。
‣ 3月16日：ニューヨークタイムズはバイデンラップトップが本物であることを不本意ながら認めた

(247)。
‣ 5月14日：マルコポーロはキーワード検索可能なデータベース(248) (BidenLaptopEmails.com) を立
ち上げ、捨てられたデバイスからの128,000以上の電子メールを収録した。
‣ 6月8日のことです。ニューヨーク・ポスト紙は、マルコポーロが放置されたノートパソコンに保存
されていたハンターのiPhone XS（シリアルナンバー：G0NXF19JKPFY）のバックアップファイル
250にアクセスしたことを報道(249)した。
 “John Paul Mac Isaac,” LinkedIn, archive.ph/nzdg3 238

 Emily Jacobs, “Hunter Biden finally admits laptop at center of Post exposé could ‘certainly’ belong to him,” New York 239

Post, April 2021, archive.ph/m9y2m  
 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (21-cv-20684), Document 60, S.D. Fla., August 2021, archive.ph/N2r10   240

 Ben Feuerherd, “Feds reportedly raid Project Veritas-linked apartments over Ashley Biden’s diary,” New York Post, 241

November 2021, archive.ph/r9Mu3   
 Jack Phillips, “[] Agents Handcuffed Me, Threw Me Against Wall During Raid,” NTD, November 2021, archive.fo/sdlyV  242

 Miranda DEVINE, “JP Morgan Chase subpoenaed in 2019 over Hunter Biden’s business deals in China,” New York 243

Post, January 2022, archive.fo/vEAF5 
 Emma-Jo MORRIS and Matthew Boyle, “IRS Issued Grand Jury Subpoena to JPMorgan for Hunter, James Biden 244

Bank Records in Probe into Biden Family’s China Connections,” Breitbart, January 2022, archive.ph/PrLHQ   
 “In 2018, the US attorney in Delaware began quietly investigating Hunter Biden’s financial activities. The probe was 245

slowed in 2020 as the presidential election approached  … How much longer will the feds take? … until Garland … or his 
minions actually bring charges, Americans have every reason to suspect politics is standing in the way of justice.”

See “Appoint a special counsel on Hunter Biden — now,” New York Post, February 2022, archive.ph/oAK5K  

 Jon Levine, “Reality bytes: Hunter Biden’s laptop repairman harassed, nearly bankrupt,” New York Post, March 2022, 246

archive.ph/5KbHe 
 Kenneth Garger, “Hunter Biden’s infamous laptop confirmed in New York Times report,” New York Post, March 2022, 247

archive.ph/eDP8t 
 David CHARTER, “‘Hunter Biden emails’ posted online by former Trump aide,” The Times, May 2022, archive.ph/P9g4t 248

 Miranda DEVINE, “Insiders — and Hunter himself — say scandal-clad first son is Joe Biden’s ‘closest adviser’,” New 249

York Post, June 2022, archive.ph/EVFPr 
 “[A]bout 30GB of data was found on a backup of his iPhone found within the hard drive of his infamous laptop[.]”
250

See Andrew White, “Hunter Biden Phone Data Was Not ‘Hacked,’ Researcher Reveals,” Valiant News, July 2022, 
archive.ph/EH1CH 
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ハンターの署名入り請求書の下部には、ノートパソコンを引き取りに修理工場に戻らなかった場合
の結果が明確に規定されていた。「サービス完了の通知から90日以降にMac Shopに残された機器は
放棄されたものとして扱われ、お客様はMac Shopにいかなる損害や損失も与えないことに同意する
ものとします。支払いがない場合、マックショップは設置された機器や部品を撤去する権利を有し
ます。」(253) 

251 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (1:21-cv-20684), Document 44-17, S.D. Fla., May 2021, archive.ph/N2r10   
 “It is not a forgery. … The signature on the computer repair store from April 2019 was signed by RHB.”
252

See Wayne Barnes, “Report on the Signature of Robert Hunter Biden,” Just the News, July 2021, tinyurl.com/55y23u2f   
 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (1:21-cv-20684), Document 44-18, S.D. Fla., May 2021, archive.ph/N2r10   253
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 “I would be watching my back if I were you.” 
254

See “American Blocked: The Fallout from Social Media’s Political Bias - Teaser,” John Paul Mac Isaac - YouTube, 
September 2021, archive.ph/u6jEx 

 “The Truth,” John Paul Mac Isaac - YouTube, December 2020—January 2021, archive.ph/3ECO3 255

 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (21-cv-20684), Document 1-20, S.D. Fla., February 2021, archive.ph/N2r10    256

 “Lesley Frieder Wolf,” US Law Directory, archive.ph/d98z0 (lesley.wolf@usdoj.gov)257

 Robert Graham, “No, that’s not how warrantee expiration works,” Security Boulevard, October 2020, archive.ph/2n8n1 258

 “Find the serial number of your Apple product,” Apple, archive.ph/hXKB7   259
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長年のビジネスパートナーで重罪犯のデボン・アーチャーと同様、ハンターはレスリー・ウルフと
同じ時期にイェール大学を卒業している(260)。レスリーの夫ダニエル・ウルフは、偶然にもジョー
がバイデン外交・グローバル・エンゲージメント・センターを運営していたペンシルバニア大学の
教授(261)だったのである。自己満足の塊であるウルフ博士は、医学部で教えていた(262)。バイデン
センターの資金と予算を管理していた同大学は、匿名の中国人寄付者から2200万ドル以上(263)を受
け取り、そのうちのなんと1500万ドルは2018年の3月から5月のわずか2ヶ月間の出来事であり、そ
れによって20 USC § 1011f(e) に繰り返し、露骨に違反している(264)。同法は、25万ドル以上の外
国人献金に匿名性を認めていない(265)。

 “The bride, 25, graduated from Yale University and recently completed her second year at the Columbia University 260

School of Law. Next month, she is to become a summer associate at the Boston law firm of Ropes & Gray.”

See “Weddings; Lesley Frieder, Daniel Wolf,” New York Times, May 2000, archive.ph/RXLey   

 “Daniel H. Wolf, MD, PhD,” Perelman School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania, archive.ph/A4OUm 261

(danwolf@pennmedicine.upenn.edu)
 “Dean’s Award for Excellence in Basic Science Teaching- CONGRATS DAN!,” April 2021, archive.ph/97RS3 262

 “Money poured into the school after the Penn Biden Center officially opened. In May 2018, the largest anonymous 263

donation from China rolled in, totaling $14.5 million. More money was donated once Biden announced he was running for 
president last year.”

See Marisa Herman, “Millions in Chinese Donations to Biden Center Not Disclosed,” Newsmax, October 2020,

archive.ph/nlymo  

 “MacCarthy was very careful to say Penn ‘never solicited any gifts’ to Penn Biden Center, Kamenar said. ‘It doesn’t 264

take a Sherlock Holmes to conclude that foreign funds are being directed to the Biden Center even if not solicited or 
earmarked for the Center.’”  

See Tori Sousa, “U. denies complaint that Penn Biden Center accepted undisclosed donations from China,” The Daily 
Pennsylvanian, May 2020, archive.ph/317Nr 

 “The complaint also notes that the David L. Cohen, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the university, hosted a major 265

fundraising event for Biden on the day he announced his candidacy.”

See “Complaint Filed Against University of Pennsylvania and Biden Center for Undisclosed China Mega-Donations,” 
National Legal and Policy Center, May 2020, archive.ph/IbGO2  
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FBI とマック・アイザックとの間で交わされた最後の文書は、「財産受領書」であった(266)。 ケー
スIDは272D-BA-3065729で、マネーロンダリングの捜査がボルチモア支局で行われていることが確
認された(267・268)。ウィルソン捜査官の苗字をうっかり間違えてしまったほか、アダム・ハウス
レイと2人の匿名ユーザーによる以下のTwitterスレッドは、非常に早熟で徹底したものであることが
判明した。もしマック・アイザックがいなければ、FBIは刑事訴訟規則の大陪審の秘密保持ガイドラ
インである規則6(e)に基づいてバイデン・ラップトップを葬り去ることができただろう(269)。 

 Margot Cleveland, “FBI Knew of Hunter Biden’s Missing Laptop as Early as December 2019,” The Federalist, August 266

2021, archive.ph/FtoPh & archive.ph/Alv0M  
 “The External Effects of the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s Reprioritization Efforts,” archive.ph/hzJ0S  267

 “‘272’ is the bureau’s classification for money laundering, while ‘272D’ refers to ‘Money Laundering, Unknown SUA 268

[Specified Unlawful Activity]—White Collar Crime Program,’… One government official described ‘272D’ as ‘transnational 
or blanket.’”

See Brooke Singman and Jake Gibson, “Laptop connected to Hunter Biden linked to FBI money laundering probe,” Fox 
News, October 2020, archive.ph/7yPUn   

 “Rule 6: The Grand Jury,” Cornell University Law School, archive.ph/euAA 269
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ハンターは、自分がノートパソコンを取り忘れたことに気づいた後、弁護士でフィクサーのジョー
ジ・メシレスを派遣し(270)、マック・アイザックに電話して、一体どうなっているのか、非常に外
交的に問い詰めた。どうやらメシレスは、ニューヨーク・ポスト紙が翌日（2020年10月14日）に発
表する資料(271)についてコメントするよう連絡を受けたようだった。ハンターはメシレスに妨害工
作をさせる必要があった。ハンターは明らかに、2017年にノートパソコンを落としたとメシレスに
伝え、メシレスはそれをマック・アイザックに伝達した。実際には、ハンターは2年後の2019年4月
にノートPCを放棄していた。第三者の情報源は、以下のメールの信憑性を確認した。公平な報道機
関の体裁を整えている共和国では、以下のメールは好奇心を刺激し、新鮮な報道となっただろう
(272)。

 Mac Isaac v. Twitter, Inc. (21-cv-20684), Document 44-20, S.D. Fla., May 2021, archive.ph/N2r10  270

 “The blockbuster correspondence — which flies in the face of Joe Biden’s claim that he’s ‘never spoken to my son 271

about his overseas business dealings’ — is contained in a massive trove of data recovered from a laptop computer.”

See Emma-Jo MORRIS and Gabrielle Fonrouge, “Smoking-gun email reveals how Hunter Biden introduced Ukrainian 
businessman to VP dad,” New York Post, October 2020, archive.ph/719ro   

 “Here ya go....this is the email sent to John Paul by Hunter Biden’s lawyer. It is in reference to returning the laptops. 272

Also...the attorney said Hunter dropped [‘]em off in 2017. Nope..try April 2019. He didn’t even know when he left [‘]em 
there. Redactions on this document are mine[.]”

See “@adamhousley,” Twitter, October 2020, archive.ph/8rTil   
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